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(505) 3346178

January 5, 1994

Mr. Kirk Czir

Phillips Petroleum Company

5525 Highway 64 NBU 3004

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: San Juan 29-6 Unit #47 L-28-29N-06W

Dear Mr. Czir:

The enclosed copy of the 1993 Packer Leakage test on the referenced well indicates
communication between the producible zones. In order to comply with rule 112-A, you are
hereby directed to initiate remedial activity prior to July 6,1994.

Yours truly

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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